APPLETON WITH EATON PARISH COUNCIL

c/o 26 Eaton Village, Eaton, Oxford shire OX13 5PR E-mail: parishclerk.appletonwitheaton@gmail.com www.appleton-eaton.org

Appleton with Eaton Parish Council (AWE PC) Conducted Via Zoom Thursday 24th May 2021, 7:15pm

Allison Leigh - Parish Clerk

Minutes

Present: Chairman Liz Gilkes (LG), Councillors John Adams (JA), Andy Salmon (AS), Nicki Clarke (NC) and Stephen Day (SD)

Also present: Allison Leigh, Clerk (AL)

21/51: Apologies for Absence: Vice Chairman Mary Carey (MC)

21/52: Declarations of interest: None

21/53: Public questions and statements: No members of the public were present.

21/54: Parish Councillor Vacancy: NC reported that her and SD had information chats with 2 candidates for the Parish Councillor vacancy. She reported that they were both keen and had much to offer. NC also reported that she intends to step down from the council at the end of this meeting which would leave two vacancies.

AL reported that this being the case, she would contact the Vale of White Horse District Council (VoWHDC) and let them know so they could provide a form notifying the village of the vacancy. After 14 days if there has been no call for an election, the council can co-opt new councillors.

The council agreed that upon NC's resignation and if there is no call for an election, the council would co-opt both candidates at the meeting on the 21st June.

21/55: Planning applications:

New applications

Application	Address	<u>Details</u>	Parish Council
<u>number</u>			<u>Response</u>
P21/V0842/LB	3 Eaton Road	Proposed demolition of	Appleton with Eaton
	Appleton OX13	part of the group of	Parish Council has no
	5JR	buildings known as the	comments on this
		"Granary" at 3 Eaton Road	planning application.
P21/V1117/FUL	Netherton Road	Provision of access and	Appleton with Eaton
	Field Between 38	gate to agricultural field	Parish Council has no
	Netherton Road		comments on this
	and South Lawn		planning application.

	Netherton Road Appleton OX13 5JX		
P21/V1073/HH	3 Southby Close Appleton OX13 5LE	Porch & first floor extension	Appleton with Eaton Parish Council has no comments on this planning application.
P21/V1191/HH	88 Eaton Road Appleton OX13 5JJ	Rear extension to contain living space on the ground floor and a bedroom on the first floor	Appleton with Eaton Parish Council has no comments on this planning application.

Planning Decisions

Application number	<u>Address</u>	<u>Details</u>	Vale of White Horse District Council
			Response
P21/V0686/HH	61 Netherton	Single Storey rear extension	Permission
	Road		granted.
	Appleton		
P21/V0919/FUL	Stabling adj. to	Single storey enlargement to	Permission
	Dormers	existing stables and tack room (as	granted.
	Netherton Road	approved under applications	
	Appleton	P17/V2339/FUL and	
		P18/V0623/FUL) to provide	
		additional storage space.	

Planning Withdrawal

Application	<u>Address</u>	Details	<u>Notes</u>
<u>number</u>			
P21/V0318/HH	Pond Farm	Erection of open two bay garage	This planning
	Netherton Road	plus glass roofed potting shed	application has
P21/V0319/LB	Appleton OX13		been
	5JX		withdrawn.

21/56: Finance:

- Audit:
 - Confirm posting dates of Notice of Public Rights 2020 2021: AL reported that at the last meeting the council had agreed dates of posting, but AL has now realised that the posting needs to cover the first 14 days of July. Based on this, the council agreed for the date of announcement to be the 2nd June with a commencement of the notice period beginning on the 3rd June and ending on the 14th July.

NC reported that she is resigning effective at the close of this meeting. She reported that she is happy to remain on the Leisure and Recreation (L&R) Committee as a representative. The council thanked NC for her contribution to the council and for remaining on the L&R Committee. NC thanked the council for its support.

The meeting closed at 7:40pm.